BID TITLE: PAINTS AND PAINTING SUPPLIES -REBID
BID NUMBER: 2015-085

BID OPENING DATE: WEDNESDAY, August 5, 2015
DEPARTMENT: DPW - FLEET

_ DANIELS
BIDDERS NAME:
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? O K
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? O [{\
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? O [L
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O {Q
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? ) [Q
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? O \L
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? N / PF
W-9 Completed & Signed? O IA
Iranian Certification Signed? O "L
Addendum(s) No. , , . N / I’B(

GRAND TOTAL {25, 1225. 65




